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EB-2024-0200 St. Laurent Project Leave to Construct 

Pollution Probe Technical Conference Estimate 

 
Dear Ms. Marconi:  
 
Procedural Order No.3 was issued at 4:46 PM October 29, 2024 indicating that two of the Enbridge 
external consultants (Posterity and Integral) that created evidence in support of the application would 
be made available for clarification questions via the Technical Conference. As noted in Pollution Probe’s 
earlier correspondence, Pollution Probe understood that Enbridge external consultant witnesses would 
not be made available by Enbridge and therefore time related to external consultants was excluded 
from the Technical Conference estimate by Pollution Probe.  
 
Pollution Probe has segmented the questions for the two Enbridge external consultants added by the 
OEB and intends to use 10 minutes for the Contractor Panel.  This has already been communicated to 
OEB Staff during Day 1 of the Technical Conference and will result in the following adjustment. 
 
                 Original Estimate  = 150 minutes 
                 Consultant Panel   =  (10 minutes) 

   PP Day 2 Estimate =  140 minutes (Updated) 
 
 
Respectfully submitted on behalf of Pollution Probe.   

 

  
 
Michael Brophy, P.Eng., M.Eng., MBA  
Michael Brophy Consulting Inc. 
Consultant to Pollution Probe  
Phone: 647-330-1217  
Email: Michael.brophy@rogers.com 
 
Cc: Enbridge Regulatory (via EGIRegulatoryproceedings@enbridge.com) 
 All Parties (via email) 

Richard Carlson, Pollution Probe (via email)   
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